

# MINUTES OF UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA COLLEGE PANHELLENIC ASSOCIATION

[23, August, 2023]

The regular meeting was called to order by President Moira Martinous at 3:30 pm. The roll was called by Vice President of Administration Grace Schmorrow. A quorum was present.

## READING OF THE PANHELLENIC CREED

We, as undergraduate Members of women's fraternities, stand for good scholarship, for guarding of good health, for maintenance of fine standards and for serving, to the best of our ability, our college community. Cooperation for furthering fraternity life, in harmony with its best possibilities, is the ideal that shall guide our fraternity activities. We, as Fraternity Women, stand for service through the development of character inspired by the close contact and deep friendship of the individual fraternity and Panhellenic life. The opportunity for wide and wise human service, through mutual respect and helpfulness, is the tenet by which we strive to live.

#### **Roll Call**

Alpha Delta Pi (yes)
Alpha Epsilon Phi (yes)
Alpha Xi Delta (yes)
Chi Omega (yes)
Delta Delta Delta (yes)
Delta Zeta (yes)
Gamma Phi Beta (yes)
Kappa Alpha Theta (yes)
Kappa Delta (yes)
Kappa Gamma (yes)
Pi Beta Phi (yes)
Zeta Tau Alpha (yes)

**GUESTS:** The following guests were present:

- Knight Thon:
  - Impact team applications are open!
- Impulse:

- A greek life ministry for students to explore their spiritual background. Everyone is welcome regardless of your background.
- Their first event is this Thursday at 6pm. Free tacos.
- Will be starting some Panhellenic bible studies.

**PREVIOUS MINUTES:** The previous minutes of the meeting on [4/19/2023] were approved as distributed

## **OFFICER REPORTS**

President- Moira Martinous: pan@ucf.edu

- Congratulations on finishing recruitment!!! You all are amazing and I know it was not easy. If you are anything like me, you are probably still recovering
- Whether this is your first pan or your last first pan, welcome, and welcome to our newest classes!
- New event policies from OFSL have been sent out, so if you do any event planning for your chapter, ensure you talk to your president about the new policies
- VP Leadership and Academic Development seat on exec is OPEN!!!
- Pan Empowerment Night
- That is all from me, welcome back!

## Executive Vice President- Reece Hall: ucfpanevp@gmail.com

- Happy wednesday! I wish I could be there but I'm still recovering from the lasting implications of recruitment
- Infractions: don't talk about them please. Even in your own chapter, confidentiality is so so important
- Welcome to all the new members!
- I'm updating my transition document with the things I've learned from this recruitment (there were many)
- Contact me if you have any questions!
- Keep upholding pan values this syllabus week (and the whole semester of course)

# Vice President of Internal Recruitment- Morgan Kirchmier: ucfpaninternal@gmail.com

- Hi everyone & a HUGE congratulations on finishing a successful recruitment! I am truly so proud of each member of this community and I am so thankful to have had the opportunity to have planned it for you all!
- Also, to many of the new members in the room, I want to give you all a HUGE welcome!
   We are so happy each one of you is here and cannot wait to see all the amazing things you do for our community from here on out!
- A few updates from me:
  - Assisting chapters with COB logistics

- Updating my transition document
- Reading & revising the recruitment bylaws!
- Recovering from recruitment
- I hope you all have a great rest of your first week of class and finish recovering from the stress of recruitment!
- Love you all!

Vice President of External Recruitment- Lucy Mahoney:

ucfpanexternalrecruitment@gmail.com

- HAPPY FIRST WEEK OF CLASS!! I am so proud of all of my new members for running home. It has been such an honor to lead you all into our community!!
- And thank you to everyone that complimented the PNM and Rho Gamma shirts. I am so glad you loved them!!
- I am not really doing anything right now but surviving the first week of school.
- If you need me, reach out!!
- Love you all have a great week

Vice President of Risk Management- Ashlyn Zaiontz: ucfpanrisk@gmail.com

- Hi all! I know we are all recovering from recruitment. Please make sure you are taking care of yourself, it is a tasking 2 weeks.
- I am working with UCF PD this week to finalize the roadblocking costs
- I just want to remind you all about our suggestions form, we will have a qr code in a few slides, please scan it and give us any feedback about recruitment, the upcoming semester, on campus issues etc. We won't know unless you tell us and our job is to be here for YOU so please fill it ou
- I truly don't have much beyond that, I hope you all have a stress free first week back to school!

Vice President of Public Relations- Maggie Duckworth: ucfpanpr@gmail.com

- Hi everyone, happy first pan!
- So proud of everyone and our work during recruitment!
- I am still getting my life together post-recruitment so hopefully more from me next week. Have a great first week!

Vice President of Community Involvement- Kat Stevenson: <u>ucfpaninvolvement@gmail.com</u>

- Hi everyone! Happy first pan of the semester!
- Congrats to this exec board for a successful recruitment! I am so proud of everyone and the hard work they have been putting into recruitment all year long!
- Sisterhood pairings for this semester are out!! Pan delegates- Please remember that if you did not do last semester's sisterhood pairing, you will still need to make it up this

semester! This semester's pairings are:

- Delta Zeta & Chi Omega
- Alpha Epsilon Phi & Gamma Phi Beta
- o Pi Beta Phi & Alpha Xi Delta
- o Alpha Delta Pi & Kappa Kappa Gamma
- Zeta Tau Alpha & Kappa Alpha Theta
- Tri Delta & Kappa Delta
- See y'all next week!

Vice President of Recruitment Guides- Sophie Reis: ucfpanrecruitmentguides@gmail.com

- Hi everyone! I'm so glad to see all of you after a long summer!
- You should all be really proud of yourselves, whether you were a PNM, recruiter, or in panland!
- I just wanted to remind everyone to spread pan love. It's easy to get caught up in our own chapter but let's remember to support each other and be there for one another!
- I'm so proud of all of my Rho gammas for all of their hard work! They are an amazing group of strong and kind leaders and I couldn't have asked for a better group to lead.
- Each week, I will have one of the Rho Gammas give a testimonial, sharing her experience and thoughts about being a rho gamma. I'm so excited to kick it off with Shreena Patel from Delta Zeta!
- Thank you Shreena, have an amazing week!

Vice President of Administration- *Grace Schmorrow*: <u>ucf.pan.vpa@gmail.com</u>

- Hello everyone, happy first Pan!
- Not much from me, but I am so proud of everyone for such a successful recruitment week and I loved being able to spend a second year in Pan Land with my besties. And I don't know about y'all but I had the best sleep of my life after Bid Day.
- Definitely consider running for Pan Exec, it is by far the best decision I have made in my college experience. Plus you get to sit next to me every Wednesday!
- I hope everyone is having an amazing first week of classes and I can't wait for this semester!
- That's all from me, bye <3

Vice President of Diversity, Equity and Inclusion - Cami Basit: ucfpandei@gmail.com

- Happy first pan!
- Liaison applications will be posted soon.
  - What is a liaison: Liaisons help facilitate communication between pan and the other councils.

- Duties: attend pan meetings and the meetings of your respective council, take notes about important events and initiatives, report back to Cami, speak at Pan, and do your best to attend the other council's events.
- How many positions: 2 IFC, 2 DGC, 2 NPHC (currently listed)
- Be on the lookout for the form; I will contact select people for an interview
- There's so much that I could say but I will keep it short:
  - I am so proud of this community and how far we've come. Sometimes we can get fixated on the setbacks, but it is important to look at the full picture.
  - On that same note, please offer grace and understanding to those who may not have the same perspective as you, or are adjusting to the campus culture here.
  - O It's easy to have preconceived notions about who someone might be based on their hometown, beliefs, or political affiliation, but do your best to suspend your judgment. Creating an inclusive community means allowing space for diverse perspectives and beliefs, even if they don't align with yours. Not everyone can be your best friend, but we are all peers and must respect one another.
- Here for you when you need it! I'm usually at OFSL or the library. Just email or text!

	•	•	
UNFINISHED BUSINESS			
None			
NEW BUSINESS			
None			

#### ANNOUNCEMENTS

## Advisor reports:

- Hi everyone, my name is Julie Goldberg, I serve as the assistant director at OFSL.
- This saturday, 10-4 at nicholson, there is a leadership retreat for your executive board officers
- We are facilitating webcourses for executive board members and new members.
- Sober and safe event monitor training begins next week.
- There is a home game scheduled for a week from tomorrow and the university will be closed that afternoon so be aware of that.
- Congratulations on an amazing recruitment and welcome to all the new members!
- If you or your chapter had any packages delivered to OFSL during recruitment, they are at our office, please pick them up within this week or they will be sent back.
- If you lost any items during recruitment we have a lost and found at OFSL. If they are not picked up by the end of the week, they will be donated to knights pantry.

• We are collecting updated officer contact information as well.

## **Chair Reports:**

## IFC:

• IFC is having their Kick-Off event on the 10th of September. Rush is from the 11th-21st. **Reminder**: Panhellenic women are not allowed to be present at any IFC Rush events. DON'T DO IT.

#### DGC:

- Meet the Greeks
  - September 19th at 7pm in the Pegasus Ballroom

## NPHC:

- Greek Expo
  - o September 5th from 7-9pm in the Pegasus Ballroom

## Greek Council:

• N/A

## **Chapter reports:**

# Alpha Delta Pi-

- Hey everyone!! Welcome to Alpha Delta Pi! We are so happy you all are here!
- I hope everyone had a fun and safe summer and an amazing recruitment. I know I have loved watching everyone's Tiktoks and other social media posts the past few weeks. I feel like recruitment was such a fun and positive experience this year. The Pan love was through the roof.
- We are so happy to have welcomed home so many amazing new Alphas this past weekend. You all are already so loved!!
- The sisterhood events have already started! We had a movie night this past Tuesday and we have our chapter retreat this upcoming weekend!!! We also are having a game night with the Alphas this week.
- We are all so excited for this upcoming semester!! Thank you everyone again and have a great rest of your week!!

# Alpha Epsilon Phi-

- Hi everyone! Thank you Alpha Delta Pi for hosting!
- I hope you all had a great summer and are hype for the Fall!!
- We had such an amazing time during Spirit Week and Recruitment and are so happy to welcome home our amazing Alpha Kappa class.
- On Bid Day, we went to Tin Roof and did karaoke and played fun games together!
- Last night we had our annual planner party where we planned out our schedules for the semester and ate cake!
- Hope you all have a great rest of your week and good luck with your classes! See you all at Alpha Epsilon Phi next week:)

## Alpha Xi Delta-

- Hey everyone!
- Happy first pan of the semester!!
- I hope you all had a great summer and congrats to everyone's new sisters!
- We are so happy to have welcomed home our new babies and already getting started with our big lil process where our buddy dates begin this week already!
- Our exec board just had our first meeting back this past weekend and we had our first chapter as well which was so great to finally all be together again!
- We're so excited for all the upcoming things planned for the semester and hope you all have a great first week back!

## Chi Omega-

- Hi everyone, happy first week of classes! Thank you Alpha Delta Pi for hosting! I hope everyone had an amazing summer and is enjoying the post-recruitment life
- We had our formal pledging this past Sunday to welcome in our 48 new members! We are so happy to watch them grow through their new member process <3
- We're looking forward to participating in so many philanthropies and for our own wish week this fall!
- That's it from me, I hope everyone has a great rest of their first week of classes!!!

## Delta Delta Delta-

- Thank you Alpha Delta Pi for hosting!
- I'm so happy to see all of you here! I hope everyone had a great summer and that your first week of class is going well so far! This past week we welcomed home PC 23 and we couldn't be more excited!

- We will also be hosting a back to school supply drive for children in need at a local elementary school, please feel free to bring any of your extra supplies to the Delta Delta Delta house!
- Have a great week!

#### Delta Zeta-

- Hey ya'll & thank you Alpha Delta Pi for hosting!
- We welcomed home a brand new Pledge class of teeny turtles:)
- Next Monday we have our first study party @ Foxtail on campus!
- Next Saturday we get to pin our Teeny turtles!
- Thank you to all the chapters and Pan Exec for being so supportive during Recruitment, we really felt the Pan Love this year.

## Gamma Phi Beta-

- Hi Everyone! Welcome back, hope you all are having a great sylly week:)
- It was so SWEET getting to meet mc '23 and we had a lot of fun bowling and playing arcade games
- Congrats to everyone on a successful recruitment, Gamma Phi Beta is so proud of everyone
- Nothing else from me this week! See y'all next week

## Kappa Alpha Theta-

- Thank you so much Alpha Delta Pi for hosting!
- We had such an amazing recruitment, and an awesome spirit week! We celebrated bid
  day with our "Girls just wanna go Theta" theme and a dinner at Canvas Restaurant in
  Lake Nona.
- Tuesday we had a planner party where we all wore PJs and planned out our semester together!
- Our big/little kite dates have started and we can't wait to find our big little pairs!
- I hope everyone has a great start to the semester!

## Kappa Delta-

- Hi everyone! Thank you Alpha Delta Pi for hosting.
- Hope you all had a great summer and a good start to the first week of classes
- Congrats on an amazing Recruitment & Bid Day! Shout out all the Rho Gams, Pan Exec, chapter presidents & VP recruitment and marking girls
- We just had our First Degree of Initiation for our new members on Monday

- Can't wait for our Planner Party tonight!
- Our first chapter of the semester is this Sunday :)
- Have a great rest of your week! So good to be back <3

## Kappa Kappa Gamma-

- Hi everyone! Thank you to Alpha Delta Pi for hosting! Welcome back and happy start of the fall semester!
- Our sisters had a relaxing and productive summer with some traveling and some taking classes, but we are happy to all be back!
- Our bid day on Saturday was themed "Kappa is my perfect match" and we LOVED welcoming all of the new members and celebrating with them by going to Universal Studios! It was such a fun day and I think we had a great recruitment process!
- Our new member's Formal Pledging was this Monday night! We loved welcoming them into our sisterhood and celebrated after by getting ice cream and froyo!
- We are so excited to start getting to know all of our new members better and seeing them at the house more!
- That's all from me! Have a great week!

## Pi Beta Phi-

- Hey everyone! I hope you all had an amazing summer and are excited for a new semester!
- We all had so much fun at Pi Beta Phi during spirit week and recruitment week!
- We loved dressing up for our spirit week themes like "Wiggin Out for MC 23," "Dress as the First Letter of your Name" and "Growing Old Together Since 1867!"
- Pi Beta Phi also did so many fun bonding activities during spirit week such as a lip sync battle which was hilarious to watch all the performances everyone came up with!
- We also had an amazing time on Bid Day where the theme was City of Angels and we
  went to Hamburger Mary's with our new MC that we are all so obsessed with already!
- Our first chapter is this Sunday so everyone's looking forward to hearing about what events we have planned and see everyone that wasn't there during recruitment!
- That's all from me! Have a great week everyone!

## Zeta Tau Alpha-

- Hi everyone! Thank you to Alpha Delta Pi for hosting today! I am so happy to see you all again and a huge congrats to everyone on an amazing recruitment!!
- Bid Day was SO much fun! Our theme was Zeta Fest and then we went to Keg social! We bowled, did karaoke, played games, and so much more.

- Our future bigs have started going on buddy dates with our new littles! I am so excited for big little week next week!
- Last night we had our formal ritual for our new members and it was so special:)
- That is all for me. Have a great week!

## **Attendance**

Alpha Delta Pi (hosted)

Alpha Epsilon Phi (14)

Alpha Xi Delta (12)

Chi Omega (15)

Delta Delta (36)

Delta Zeta (14)

Gamma Phi Beta (7)

Kappa Alpha Theta (6)

Kappa Delta (7)

Kappa Kappa Gamma (8)

Pi Beta Phi (15)

Zeta Tau Alpha (24)

Attendance winner for this week was [Delta Delta Delta].

The next meeting will be August 30, 2023, 3:30 pm at Alpha Epsilon Phi.

## **ADJOURNMENT**

The meeting adjourned at [4:08].

[Grace Schmorrow], Vice President of Administration

Approval: [August 23, 2023]